November 14, 2011
Gilbert Aldaz, P.E.

Applied Engineering & Survey

1605 Blair Dr. NE

Albuquerque, NM  87112

Re:
Plaza Feliz – Entire Site, 517 San Pablo SE,
Request for Permanent C.O.  - Approved

Engineer’s Stamp dated: 11-09-10 (L-19/D071)

Certification dated: 11-09-11


Dear Mr. Aldaz,
Based upon the information provided in the Certification received 11-10-11, the above referenced Certification is approved for a release of a Permanent Certificate of Occupancy by Hydrology.

All future Permanent Certificate of Occupancy request need conform to the engineer’s certification language per the DPM.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3982.

Sincerely,

Timothy E. Sims,
Plan Checker—Hydrology Section

Development and Building Services

C:
CO Clerk—Katrina Sigala

File

